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Claire Pettit Arabie

From: Heather DeValcourt <hdevalcourt@louisiana.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2019 2:31 PM
To: Dawn Benoit; Hope Rurik Aucoin; Claire Pettit Arabie; Amy Windsor; Laura Colligan
Subject: RE: UL Lafayette Social Media Calendar - June

All, 
 
Below are suggested edits to the MBA post on 6/25. If the current post is kept as-is, “of” is missing in the last sentence. 
 
Current: Whether you're interested in a general MBA or a specialized MBA, we have the right program for you. Find out 
more about some our online MBA options! 
Revised: Whether you’re interested in a general or a specialized MBA, we have the right program for you. Learn more 
about our online MBA options! 
 
Best regards,  
 
Heather DeValcourt 
Director, Marketing & Outreach 
B.I. Moody III College of Business Administration 
University of Louisiana at Lafayette  
P.O. Box 43545 
Lafayette, LA 70504 
(337) 482-6865 
hdevalcourt@louisiana.edu 
––––––––––––––––––––––––– 
Home of the Louisiana Ragin’ Cajuns® 
  

From: Sheena Vang <Sheena.Vang@academicpartnerships.com>  
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2019 4:47 PM 
To: Dawn Benoit <dawn.benoit@louisiana.edu>; Hope Rurik Aucoin <c00180880@louisiana.edu>; Claire Pettit Arabie 
<claire@louisiana.edu>; Amy Windsor <amy.windsor@louisiana.edu>; Heather DeValcourt 
<hdevalcourt@louisiana.edu>; Laura Colligan <ljg5965@louisiana.edu> 
Cc: Nici Sandberg <Nici.Sandberg@academicpartnerships.com>; Diana Childress 
<Diana.Childress@academicpartnerships.com> 
Subject: UL Lafayette Social Media Calendar - June 
 
Good evening! 
 
The UL Lafayette social media calendar for June is ready. Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks! 
 
Sheena Vang 
Content Marketing Specialist 

 
600 N. Pearl St, Suite 900 
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Dallas, TX 75201 
Office : 214-210-3999 
 


